Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 2:29 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Subject: FOIL/Records Request/Response: The Legislature's compliance with Legislative Law §90
-- "Internal control responsibilities"

Attachments: Rules and Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records -

January 2019_blue.pdf :

October 2, 2019
Ms. Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your request dated September 27, 2019 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

You are requesting... “Promulgated guidelines and, additionally, records establishing:

1. the current “system of internal control and...program of internal control review” that the Senate and
Assembly established pursuant to Legislative Law §90(1)(b);

2. the current schedule listing “all components” of the Senate and Assembly” — including, if identified therein,
the “components for which joint internal controls and internal control review” have been — or were to be -
established pursuant to Legislative Law §90(2)......”

Please be advised your request is overly broad and vague in nature. However, if you provide clarification and
specificity with regard to dates we will attempt to fulfill your request.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.
Secretary of the Senate



